

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1  
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1

~~3<sup>rd</sup>~~ Revised Sheet No. R-62.19  
~~2<sup>nd</sup>~~ Revised Sheet No. R-62.19

- Deleted: 2<sup>nd</sup>
- Formatted: Superscript
- Deleted: 1<sup>st</sup>
- Formatted: Superscript

**KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company**  
**KANSAS CITY, MO**

For Territory Served as L&P and MPS

**RULES AND REGULATIONS**  
**ELECTRIC**

9.18 Solar Photovoltaic Rebate Program

A. PURPOSE:

The Solar Photovoltaic Rebate Program (SPRP or Program) provides rebates to Missouri electric utility retail customers, pursuant to §393.1030, RSMo, who install new or expanded Solar Electric Systems that become operational after December 31, 2009.

B. AVAILABILITY:

The Program is available to any Customer that:

- Qualifies as a Customer-Generator under the Company's Net Metering Rider Electric tariff;
- Is currently receiving service under any generally available retail rate schedule;
- Is not delinquent or in default on account at the time of rebate processing; and
- Has completed the required rebate application.

- Deleted: PURPOSE
- Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
- Deleted: q
- Deleted: , i
- Deleted: , with an account that i
- Deleted: ,
- Deleted: h
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.04"

The Company will pay solar rebates for all valid applications received by the Company by November 15, 2013 at 10 AM CST, which are preapproved by the Company and which result in the installation and operation of a Solar Electric System pursuant to the Company's rules and tariffs. Applications received after November 15, 2013 at 10 AM CST may receive a solar rebate payment if the total amount of solar rebates paid by the Company for those applications received on or before November 15, 2013 at 10 AM CST are less than \$50,000,000.

C. DEFINITIONS:

Solar Electric System – a permanently installed, new or expanded system, interconnected and operated in parallel phase and synchronization with an electric utility that has been approved for interconnection by said electric utility, which uses solar modules to convert light into electricity. As installed, the Solar Electric System shall be situated in a location where a minimum of eighty-five percent (85%) of the solar resource is available to the system as verified by the Customer or the Customer's installer at the time of installation. Systems are declared by the Customer to remain in place on the Customer's premises for the duration of its useful life which shall be deemed to be ten (10) years unless determined otherwise by the Commission. The system must consist of equipment that is commercially available and factory new when installed on the Customer's premises and the principal system components (i.e. photovoltaic modules and inverters and excluding battery components) shall be covered by a functional warranty from the manufacturer for a minimum period of ten (10) years.

Deleted: Funds for the Program will be limited by the Company based on the limits of §393.1030, RSMo, 4CSR 240-20.100, or the Company's Net Metering Rider. ¶

Deleted: <#>PROGRAM REBATE:¶ Customers with installed and interconnected Solar Electric Systems may be eligible to receive a rebate of two (\$2) dollars per installed watt up to a maximum of twenty-five (25) kilowatts (kW) per retail account (\$50,000). For the purpose of determining the amount of rebate, the Solar Electric System wattage rating will be the direct current wattage rating provided by the original manufacturer. Customers will be required to complete a rebate application. Applications will be accepted for pre-approval starting January 1, 2010. Customers will be notified in writing, by letter or email, that the rebate application has been accepted or that the rebate application has not been accepted. ¶

Comment [A1]: The PROGRAM REBATE section has been moved to Sheet R-62.20 to separate the tariff changes under ET-2014-0059 from ET-2014-0028 (the HB142 tariff revision case.) and allow simultaneous filing of the compliance tariffs for those cases.

Issued: April 9, 2014

Effective: June 8, 2014

Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

- Deleted: December 6, 2012
- Deleted: January 7, 2013
- Deleted: Senior Director